Visa denied
I am Alvin Bijo (X5770529) who enrolled in IBS.

| had undergone the online enrolment and as you are aware the first
semester has already finished. However, | was not able to clear the visa
process, and my visa was denied on the 31st of May.

As | have already paid the first-semester tuition fee and since the first
semester has already passed, please confirm if | can defer my admission
to the next intake. If | can defer my entire admission to the next intake,
please confirm will | have to pay other charges or fees.

Please confirm if | want to claim the refund, what will be the process, and
how much will be refunded.

Or please confirm the next possible option for me considenng the
situation.

Please provide a confirmation.



From: SIMON, Zsofia

Sent: 2024, junius 13., csutdrtdk 15:43

To: BUO, Alvin <ABIO@ibs-b.hu=

Cc: Request-archive <Request-archive @ibs-b.hu>
Subject: Your request has been registered

Request ID: 27218/2024
Dear Alvin Bijo,

Your request has been registered under the above reference number.
The decision will be sent to you by e-mail.

Regards,
Student Centre

Onginal text of request:



ﬁ SIMON, Zsofia ) % % ¢
To: @ BUO, Alvin Mon 6/17/2024 12:40 PM
Cc: (® Request / Student Admin

H High importance

Dear Alvin Bijo,

For your request to be processed any further, please send us your visa refusal
document at your earliest convenience.,

Best regards,

Zsofia SIMON

Senior Partner, Centre for Student Services
International Business School
wwww.ibsbudapest.com

+30-1-388-8628

Zahony u. 7, Budapest 1031, Hungary
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BIJO, Alvin 2 & & o~
To: @ SIMON, Zsofia Thu 6/20/2024 11:02 AM
Cc: ® Request / Student Admin
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Hi,
Please find the refusal letter attached long with mail.

Please do the necessary.

Regards,
Alvin Bijo



SIMON, Zsofia on behalf of Request / Student Admin
To: 0 BUO, Alvin

Received, thank you.
Best regards,

Zsofia SIMON

Senior Partner, Centre for Student Services
international Business School
www.ibsbudapest.com

+36-1-588-8628

Zahony u. 7, Budapest 1031, Hungary
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Thu 6/20/2024 3:05 PM

International Business School is authorized to handie personal data by S=ction 18 of the Act CCIV on
National Higher Education of 2011 [Nftw.) and by the individual consant from the Data Subjects in

sccordance with the applicable law ard internal regulstions. You may 2t amy time 2k for information about

the manzgemsent of your data and you may revokes your consent for data processing at any time at

dataprotechoni@ibs-b.hu.




